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	DATE:
	May 24, 2010

	TO:
	ALL PARTIES OF RECORD AND INTERESTED PERSONS

	FROM:
	Timisha J. Brooks, Attorney, Office of the General Counsel

	RE:
	Docket No. 100180-TC – Petition for approval of indirect transfer of controlling stock interest in ITS Telecommunications Systems, Inc., from the trustees of the Robert M. Post marital trust to Jeffrey S. Leslie, cancellation of PATS Certificate No. 7551, and waiver of carrier selection requirements.


Please note that an informal meeting has been scheduled for the following date and time:

	DATE
	TIME
	CALL-IN NUMBER

	May 27, 2010
	10:00 A.M.


	1-888-808-6959

Conference code:  4136206



The purpose of this meeting is to discuss the status of Docket No. 100180-TC – ITS’ Petition for Approval of Transfer of Controlling Stock Interest in ITS Telecommunications Systems, Inc., Cancellation of PATS Certificate, and Waiver of Carrier Selection Requirements, as well as any additional questions.  If any questions should arise regarding this informal meeting, please call Timisha Brooks at 413-6212.  Please dial the call-in number promptly at 10:00 A.M.
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